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(jerry.oh@cpuc.ca.gov); Loewen, James (james.loewen@cpuc.ca.gov); Wilson, 
Gregory A. (gregory.wilson@cpuc.ca.gov); Leung, Joanne 
(joanne.leung@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: A.08-11-001: Joint Petition to Modify and Joint Motion to Shorten Time 

All, 

I would like any party that opposes the Joint Motion to Shorten Time to 
respond to me by no later than 4:00 p.m. this afternoon (April 1, 2011) . 

Thank you, 

ALJ Yip-Kikugawa 

Amy C. Yip-Kikugawa 

Administrative Law Judge 

California Public Utilities Commission 

(415) 703-5256 

ayk0cpuc.ca.gov 

Original Message 

From: Ryan Bernardo [mailto:bernardo0braunlegal.com] 

Sent: Fri 4/1/2011 10:48 AM 

To: douglass0energyattorney.com; klatt0energyattorney.com; 
Kathryn.Wig0nrgenergy.com; lettenson0nrdc.org; 
cynthia.brady0constellation.com; nrader0calwea.org; anogee0ucsusa.org; 
chris.ohara0nrgenergy.com; keith.mccrea0sablaw.com; 
bill.wallace0verizonwireless.com; roger0berlinerlawpllc.com; j imross0r-c-s-
inc.com; toms0i-cpg.com; sisser0goodcompanyassociates.com; 
j ordan.white0pacificorp.com; emello0sppc.com; j greco0terra-genpower.com; 
hchoy0isd.co.la.ca.us; jbloom0winston.com; dwoods0whitecase.com; 
sdrossi0calpx.com; carol.schmidfrazee0sce.com; j anet.combs0sce.com; 
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DAKing0SempraUtilities.com; fortlieb0sandiego.gov; 
GBaker0SempraUtilities.com; LUrick0SempraUtilities.com; 
JPacheco0SempraUtilities.com; TRoberts0SempraUtilities.com; 
mshames0ucan.org; michael.evans0shell.com; KMorton0SempraUtilities.com; 
WKeilani0SempraUtilities.com; Centra!Files0SempraUtilities.com; 
cneedham0edisonmission.com; phil0reesechambers.com; ek0a-klaw.com; lys0a-
klaw.com; mdj oseph0adamsbroadwell.com; rcox0pacificenvironment.org; 
rudy.reyes0verizon.com; Peleo, Marion; Obiora, Noel; Foss, Travis; 
theresa.mueller0sfgov.org; jhendry0sfwater.org; norman.furuta0navy.mil; 
bfinkelstein0turn.org; CRMd0pge.com; michael.hindus0pillsburylaw.com; 
sawO0pge.com; slgO0pge.com; wesley.spowhn0pillsburylaw.com; 
pacasciato0gmail.com; agrimaldi0mckennalong.com; bcragg0goodinmacbride.com; 
j squeri0goodinmacbride.com; j armstrong0gmssr.com; lcottle0winston.com; 
mschreiber0cwclaw.com; Monica.Schwebs0bingham.com; j karp0winston.com; 
edwardoneill0dwt.com; jeffgray0dwt.com; salleyoo0dwt.com; wvm30pge.com; 
MAGq0pge.com; ssmyers0att.net; 1 brown3690yahoo.com; hypower0pacbell.net; 
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Subject: A.08-11-001: Joint Petition to Modify and Joint Motion to Shorten 
Time 

To all parties in A.08-11-001: 

Please find attached in .pdf format the Joint Petition to Modify Decision 

D.10-12-035 and Joint Motion to Shorten Time filed today in the above 

proceeding. 

If you should have any issues with the above documents please contact the 

person below. 

Take care, 

Ryan Bernardo 

Braun Blaising McLaughlin, P.C. 

www.braunlegal.com 

(916) 912-4432 (Telephone) 

(916) 837-8480 (Cellular) 

(916) 441-0468 (Facsimile) 

bernardo0braunlegal.com (e-mail) 

This communication may contain information that is legally privileged, 

confidential or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended 
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recipient, please do not read, disseminate, distribute or copy this 

communication. Anyone who receives this message in error is asked 

notify the sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and 

delete the message from his or her computer. Thank you. 


